
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

City Hall 229 Broadway Street East PO Box 93 Rockville, MN 56369 
 

 
Planning/Zoning Commission Meeting 

 

Tuesday, August 1, 2017 - 6:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Roll Call     
 

2. Approval Of Agenda/Amendments 
 

3. Approval Of July 11, 2017 Meeting Minutes 
 

4. Lot Combination – Mathew and Joy Doke 
 

5. Lot Combination – Darwin Voigt dba MAR-DAR LLC 
 

6. I-2 Commercial Building Site Plan – Capital Granite 
 

7. July Building Permits 
 

8. Other Business 
 

a) Next Meeting Tuesday September 5, 2017, 6:00 P.M.  
 

9. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*This agenda has been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Rockville City Planning 
Commission.  This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING HELD 
Tuesday, July 11th 2017, 6:00 p.m. – Rockville City Hall 

 
 
Item 1) Roll Call - The meeting was called to order by Chair Bill Becker.  Roll call was taken and the following 
members were present: Brian Herberg and Jerry Tippelt. 
Absent: Dave Meyer and Tom Molitor 
Staff present: City Administrator, Martin Bode. 
Others present were various members of the public.  
 
 
Item 2) Approval of Agenda/Amendments  
 
Becker requested to add: 
 
 8) Koshiol Administrative Plat 
 
Motion by Herberg, second by Tippelt, to approve the agenda with the amendment.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
 
Item 3) Approval of June 6, 2017 Meeting Minutes 
 
Motion by Tippelt, second by Herberg, to approve the June 6, 2017 meeting minutes as presented.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
 
Item 4) Public Hearing – Clement Kremers – Rezone AG-40 to Rural Residential 
 
STAFF REPORT 
Re: Re-zoning Request 
 PIN: 76.41641.0700  

Owner: Clement J. Kremers 
 Property Address:  22267 88

th
 Avenue, Rockville MN 56301 

 
Re-Zoning Requested:  

1. Request to re-zone 20 acre +/-parcel from A-40 to RR 
 
Purpose of Request: 

1. To allow a qualified minor subdivision 
 
Relevant Information: 

1. Property contains 20 acres +/-  
2. 10 notices of public hearing were sent out 
3. This property is zoned A-40 
4. Future Land Use Map – A-40 
5. Not prime farmland per Stearns County Environmental Services 

 
Recommendation: 

1. Consider Approval 
 
Motion by Herberg, second by Becker, to close the Public Hearing at 6:05 p.m. 
 
Motion by Herberg, second by Tippelt, to approve Clement Kremers - Rezone from AG-40 to Rural  
Residential.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 



 
Item 5) Qualified Minor Subdivision – Clement Kremers 
 
STAFF REPORT 
Re: Qualified Minor Subdivision 
 PIN: 76.41641.0700 

Owner: Clement J. Kremers 
 Property Address:  22267 88

th
 Avenue, Rockville MN 56301 

 
Request to split off 7 acres +/- of a 20 acre +/- parcel. 
 
Relevant Information: 

1. Original property contains 20 acres +/- 
2. Split off north 7 +/- acres 
3. Prior to this application an Administrative Plat had been applied for, granted and recorded.  Purpose was 

to correct both the north and south boundary lines. 
4. Prior to this application a request to rezone from A-40 to RR was applied for 
5. Future Land Use Map – A-40 
6. Not prime farmland per Stearns County Environmental Services 
7. Purpose is for building purposes 
8. QMS do not require a public hearing but does require Planning Commission and Council Approval 

 
Recommendation: 

1. Consider Approval 
 
Motion by Herberg, second by Tippelt, to approve the Qualified Minor Subdivision – Clement Kremers.   
Motion carried unanimously.   
 
 
Item 6) Acknowledge Administrative Plat – Kremers Parcel, Schaefer Parcel & Lichy Parcel 
 
CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 
 
Owners:  Clement J. Kremers Trust, 22267 88

th
 Avenue, Rockville MN  

    AND:  Douglas F. Lichy Trust and Linda A. Lichy Trust, 22197 88
th
 Avenue, Rockville MN 

    AND: Daniel J. Schaefer, Melvin P. Schaefer, Connie J. Petermeier, Kathleen M. Grabowski, Sharon 
Pippo, Rebecca St. John 22409 88

th
 Avenue, Rockville MN 

 
The request is to correct boundary lines between the two neighbors. 
 
The Rockville City Zoning Administrator has reviewed this request and found it to be in compliance with the 
standards set forth in the City of Rockville.  The Application for Administrative Plat is approved and the Certificate 
of Compliance may be recorded.  Acknowledged by the Rockville Planning Commission and Rockville City 
Council. 
 
(Clement J. Kremers Trust) Parcel I.D. No. 76.41641.0700, Section 23, Township 123, Range 029 
 
(Douglas F. Lichy Trust and Linda A. Lichy Trust) Parcel I.D. No. 76.41641.0800, Section 23, Township 123, 
Range 029 
 

(Daniel J. Schaefer, Melvin P. Schaefer, Connie J. Petermeier, Kathleen M. Grabowski, Sharon Pippo, Rebecca 
St. John) Parcel I.D. No. 76.41641.0500, Section 23, Township 123, Range 029 
 
 
 
 



EXISTING LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS 
 
Schaefer Parcel: 
The North Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (N1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 
123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota. 
 
Kremers Parcel: 
The South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 
123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota. 
 
Lichy Parcel: 
The Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 123, Range 29, Stearns 
County, Minnesota. 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS OF TRACTS TO BE CONVEYED AS PART OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT 
 
Tract A 
(From Kremers to Schaefer) 
That part of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, 
Township 123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning at 
the northwest corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said S1/2 NE1/4 
SW1/4 distant 21.52 feet southerly of the northeast corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said 
east line thereof.   
 
Tract B 
(From Lichy to Kremers) 
That part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 123, Range 
29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning at the northwest corner 
of said SE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said SE1/4 SW1/4 distant 26.00 feet southerly 
of the northeast corner of said SE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east line thereof.   
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS POST BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT 
 
Schaefer Parcel: 
The North Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (N1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 
123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota. 
Together with that part of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) 
of Section 23, Township 123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described 
line: Beginning at the northwest corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of 
said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4 distant 21.52 feet southerly of the northeast corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4, as 
measured along said east line thereof.   
 
Kremers Parcel: 
The South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 
123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota. 
Together with that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, 
Township 123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning at 
the northwest corner of said SE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said SE1/4 SW1/4 distant 
26.00 feet southerly of the northeast corner of said SE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east line thereof.   
Except that part of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4) of 
Section 23, Township 123, Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: 
Beginning at the northwest corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said 
S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4 distant 21.52 feet southerly of the northeast corner of said S1/2 NE1/4 SW1/4, as measured 
along said east line thereof.   
 
 



Lichy Parcel: 
The Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 123, Range 29, Stearns 
County, Minnesota. 
Except that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE1/4 SW1/4) of Section 23, Township 123, 
Range 29, Stearns County, Minnesota, lying northerly of the following described line: Beginning at the northwest 
corner of said SE1/4 SW1/4; thence easterly to a point on the east line of said SE1/4 SW1/4 distant 26.00 feet 
southerly of the northeast corner of said SE1/4 SW1/4, as measured along said east line thereof.   
 
Motion by Herberg, second by Becker, to acknowledge the Administrative Plat (correct boundary lines) – 
Kremers Parcel, Schaefer Parcel & Lichy Parcel.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
 
Item 7) Public Hearing – Keller Variance Application 
 
STAFF REPORT  
Re: Variance Request 
 Owner: Allen and Julie Keller 
 Property Address: 25479 Pleasant Road 

Legal Description: Parcel ID# 76.42140.0009, Lot 010 of Pleasant Beach, Section-Township-Range 01-
123-029 

Zoning District: R-1 Single Family Residential, Shoreland 
 
Variance Requested:  
A Variance to setback requirement of a non-conforming lot in an R-1 Shoreland District, to construct a 12’ x 20’ 
addition to the East end of the existing home, said addition will encroach 4 feet into the 10 foot side yard setbacks 
 
Section 17, Subsection 6, 5 Setbacks, 
B. Side Yard Setback. The side yard setback must be at least ten (10) feet, except that the side yard setback on 
corner lots must be at least fifteen (15) feet. 
 
Relevant Information: 

1. This property is located in the Pleasant Lake Shoreland District 
2. This is a riparian lot 
3. Lot is a legal non-conforming 
4. Current structure is 4 feet inside the 10 foot side yard setback 
5. Variance to construct a 12 x 20 addition that would be 4 feet inside the 10 foot side yard setback 

requirement 
6. 14 notices of public hearing were sent out. 

 
Recommendation: 

1. Consider Approval with condition that property survey pins are visible or a new survey is completed. 
 
Al Keller, 2521 19th Street North, St. Cloud and property owner of 25479 Pleasant Road, explained the reasons 
for the addition. 
 
Motion by Herberg, second by Tippelt, to close the Public Hearing at 6:15 p.m. 
 
Planning Commission members held a brief discussion and made the following “Findings of Fact” 
 

1. The variance is in harmony with the purposes and intent of the ordinance.                
2. The variance is consistent with the comprehensive plan. 
3. The variance puts the property to use in a reasonable manner.   
4. There are no unique circumstances to the property not created by the landowner. 
5. The variance will maintain the essential character of the locality. 

 
 



 
Motion by Becker, second by Herberg, to approve the Keller Variance Request.  Motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
 
Item 8) Other Busines 
                                                                                          

a. Koshiol Administrative Plat  
 

STAFF REPORT  
Re:  Administrative Plat 

        Re: (Koshiol) Parcel I.D. No. 76.41642.0300, Section 24, Township 123, Range 029 
     AND: (Maus) Parcel I.D. No. 76.41642.0400, Section 24, Township 123, Range 029 

Owners: Paul J. Koshiol Rev. Trust & Susan T. Koshiol Rev. Trust, 7089 Ahles Road, St. Cloud MN 
56301  
AND: Rita Maus and Roland Henry Maus Disclaimer Trust, 21977 County Road 141, Kimball MN 55353 

 
Request: 
Paul Koshiol wants to straighten out a property line issue with their neighbor, Rita Maus. 

 
Relevant Information: 

1. Property is zoned Ag-40 
2. Property being transferred is less than 40 acres 
3. This split does not require a public hearing since they are re-aligning property lines and not 

creating more than two lots 
  
Recommendation: 

      Approve 
   
 Planning Commission members reviewed the Administrative Plat and held a brief discussion. 
 

Motion by Herberg, second by Tippelt, to acknowledge the Koshiol/Maus Administrative Plat Staff 
Report.  Motion carried unanimously.   

 
b. Next meeting Tuesday, August 1, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
 
Item 9) Adjournment 
 
ADJOURNMENT – Motion by Herberg, second by Becker, to adjourn the meeting at 6:28 p.m.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
_________________________________________  
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator  



 
 

STAFF REPORT 
August 1, 2017 
 
Rockville Planning Commission; City Council 
 
Re: Combining Lots Request 
 Owners: Mathew and Joy Doke 
 Property Address: 11253 Hubert Lane 
 
 PIN: 76.42189.0011, 
 PIN: 76.42189.0012, 
 PIN: 76.42189.0030, 
 PIN: 76.42189.0031, 
 
 
Combine Two (2) Adjacent Riparian Lot(s) with associated back lots:  
 

1. PIN: 76.42189.0011, Legal Description: Lot 012, Block 001 of Stearns County Boundary 
Comm Plat 1 
 

2. PIN: 76.42189.0012, Legal Description: Lot 013, Block 001 of Stearns County Boundary 
Comm Plat 1 
 

3. PIN: 76.42189.0030, Legal Description: Lot 014, Block 002 of Stearns County Boundary 
Comm Plat 1 

 
4. PIN: 76.42189.0031, Legal Description: Lot 015, Block 002 of Stearns County Boundary 

Comm Plat 1 
 

 
 
Relevant Information: 
 

1. This property is located in a R-1 Shoreland District, Grand Lake 
2. Both lots are each 50 feet +/- front footage 
3. No Public Hearing Required, no notices sent out 

 
 
 
 
Recommendations: 
 
Consider Approval 
 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 
 
 
 
 
Doke Lot Combination 08.01.17 

















 
 

STAFF REPORT 
August 1, 2017 
 
Rockville Planning Commission; City Council 
 
Re: Combining Lots Request 
  

Owner: Darwin Voigt dba MAR-DAR LLC 
  

PIN: 76.42146.0804, Property Address: 861 Prairie Ct, 
Legal Description: Lot 004, Block 002 of Prairie Business Park 

  
PIN: 76.42146.0805, Property Address: 875 Prairie Ct 
Legal Description: Lot 005, Block 002 of Prairie Business Park 

 
Purpose of Request:  To satisfy the principle structure requirement and thereby allow for outdoor 
storage 
 
Relevant Information: 

1. This property is located in a I-1 Zoning District 

2. Per Section 22, Sub. 3,1: Open and outdoor storage when fully enclosed by fencing and 
screening is a permitted accessory use. 

3. Per Section 22, Sub. 6, 3: In any case, the area used for such storage must be screened 
from view from outside the premises by a fence of one hundred percent (100%) opacity, 
of a minimum height of eight (8) feet, with the maximum height to be determined by the 
City.  Under no circumstances will open or outside storage be allowed within the setback 
areas. Storage shall not be allowed in a truck, trailer, or similar container. 

4. Since the Prairie Industrial Park was Subdivided, this is the third lot combination request: 

a) Stickney Hills – To allow for a larger structure 

b) Import Motors – To allow storage of junk cars 

5. No Public Hearing Required, no notices sent out 
 
IF APPROVED – STIPULATIONS: 
 

1) 100% Opacity Fence 

2) Trees-4’ minimum arborvitaes or similar along the entire outside the fence area 

3) Maintain existing drainage patterns over, under and across the property 

4) No storage or parking of vehicles/equipment on street 

5) Reimbursement of legal fees 

6) Parcel may not be subdivided for 5 years and re-platting would be required. 

 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 
 
 
MAR-DAR Combining Lots, 2017 















SECTION 22, I-1, Light Industrial 
 
Subdivision 3:  PERMITTED ACCESSORY USES 
 

1. Open and outdoor storage when fully enclosed by fencing and screening 
 
 
 
 
Subdivision 6:  OPEN STORAGE 
 

1. Outdoor Storage and Open Sales Prohibited.  Except as provided for in 
this Subdivision, outdoor storage and open sales are prohibited. 

 
2. Exception to Prohibition.  The following may be permitted for outdoor 

storage after review and approval by the Planning Commission and the 
City Council: 

 
A. Currently licensed vehicles used by the business for transport or 

manufactured or serviced by the business (not including junked 
vehicles); 

 
B. Heavy machinery mounted on wheels; and  

 
C. Movable finished products mounted on wheels.   

 
3. Review and Approval Required for Exception to Apply.  The above 

exempt outdoor storage will only be permitted if approved by the City 
Council after review and recommendation by the Planning Commission.  
In any case, the area used for such storage must be screened from view 
from outside the premises by a fence of one hundred percent (100%) 
opacity, of a minimum height of eight (8) feet, with the maximum height to 
be determined by the City.  Under no circumstances will open or outside 
storage be allowed within the setback areas. Storage shall not be allowed 
in a truck, trailer, or similar container. 

 





76.41830.0004 Reroofing 440 Oak Street 7/5/2017 2017-00068 25.00$       1.00$                              26.00$              

76.41603.0600 Reroofing 25772 Lake Rd 7/17/2017 2017-00069 25.00$       1.00$                              26.00$              

76.41951.0000 Reroofing 25217 Lake Rd 7/24/2017 2017-00070 25.00$       1.00$                              26.00$              

76.42146.0806 Plumbing 1380 Prairie Dr 7/6/17 2017-00082 3,600.00$       40.00$       1.80$                              41.80$              

76.41741.0057 Deck 529 Cypress Ct 7/1/017 2017-00083 7,500.00$       50.50$       32.83$        3.75$                              87.08$              

76.41650.0600 Mechanical 21614 Co Rd 8 7/24/17 2017-00084 1,000.00$       40.00$       0.50$                              40.50$              

76.41650.0600 Plumbing 21614 Co Rd 8 7/24/17 2017-00085 22,125.00$     221.25$     -$           11.06$                            232.31$            

76.42140.0009 Addition 25479 Pleasant Rd 7/25/17 2017-00086 50,000.00$     275.00$     178.75$      25.00$                            478.75$            

BUILDING PERMITS FOR THE MONTH


	08.01.17 Planning Commission Agenda
	07.11.17 Planning Commission Minutes
	Lot Combination Application Doke, Matt and Joy
	Doke Lot Combination 08.01.17 Staff Report
	Lot Combination Application Doke, Matt and Joy

	MAR-DAR Lot Combination Application 08.01.17 WEB
	MAR-DAR Combining Lots 2017 Staff Report
	MAR-DAR Lot Combination Application 08.01.17
	Open Storage Section 22, I-1

	Capital Granite Site Plan
	July's Building Permits

